ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE SPECI AL COWM TTEE ON EDUCATI ON
February 28, 2007
8:03 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Gary Stevens, Chair

Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Bettye Davis

Senat or Donny O son

Senator Gary W/ ken

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

Overview. Consideration of repeal of requirenent that 70 percent
of education funds be spent on instruction.

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record.
W TNESS REQ STER

Eddy Jeans, Director of School Finance
Depart ment of Education &
Early Devel opnent
801 W10'" st.
Juneau, AK 99801-1894
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Present ed overvi ew

PJ Ford Sl ack, Superintendent

Delta-Greely School District

Delta Junction, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Participated in overview

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR GARY STEVENS called the Senate Special Comittee on
Education neeting to order at 8:03:17 AM Present at the call to
order were Senators O son, Huggins, Davis, WIlken, and Chair
St evens.

SENATE SED COW TTEE -1- February 28, 2007



CONSI DERATI ON:  REPEAL OF REQUI REMENT THAT 70 PERCENT OF
EDUCATI ON FUNDS BE SPENT ON | NSTRUCTI ON

8:04: 00 AM

EDDY JEANS, Director of School Finance for the Departnent of
Education & Early Devel opnent, said that the Board of Education
has been struggling with the 70 percent requirenent for many
years. The requirement was put in place as an accountability
measure, but the No Child Left Behind (NCLB) act’s requirenents
take the place of this neasure and are nore appropriate.

He showed the conmttee a spreadsheet detailing size and student
popul ations for different school districts, and said that the
requi renent has been inplenented since 1999. He said that two
types of failures have been identified over the years: schools
with a budget of three mllion or less, and those with operation
and mai ntenance budgets that take nore than 20 percent of their
fundi ng, such as rural schools.

He referenced another page of the handout to show summaries of
the percent of change by category, and said that the requirenent
has done sone good for school districts and the state's
progr ess, and this year 29 districts are neeting the
requirenent. However, very little change has been seen in the
|ast few years, so the threshold has been reached in the
effecti veness of this exercise.

8:10:41 AM

SENATOR OLSON asked for clarification on recent inprovenent
nunbers and the concept of a plateau.

MR, JEANS said that he believes that a certain nunber of schools
will never achieve the 70 percent goal, and this is why the
situation has reached a standstill.

8:12:16 AM

SENATOR HUGGE NS said that the trend of neeting 70 percent
appears to be rising still.

MR. JEANS said that the effort has been worthy, but he thinks
the nunber of school districts to reach the requirenment is at
its maxi num

8:14: 23 AM

SENATE SED COW TTEE - 2- February 28, 2007



CHAIR STEVENS said that the requirenment has been an enornous
success, and he asked if renoving the requirenment would make
t hi ngs worse

MR. JEANS said that he can not guarantee continued success, but
that the state wants to nove into a new system where students
meet standards w thout necessarily spending a certain anmount of
noney.

CHAI R STEVENS said that the public may not be happy about doing
away with the requirenment and the ensuing possibility that |ess
noney may be spent on instruction.

8:17: 00 AM

SENATOR OLSON asked if there was another factor that contri buted
to the school s' success.

MR. JEANS replied that additional staff led to inprovenent in
the school finance reporting system which accounts for sone of
the difference.

CHAI R STEVENS asked if changes in school district reporting have
been made.

MR. JEANS said that any change in the chart of accounts would
have been very mnor. Over tine the increased scrutiny of the
school finance systemled to the inprovenent.

He referenced a MDowell|l group study to explain that the
anal ysis found that 70 percent of funding should go to school s,
teachers, and the instructional program He said that other
costs, such as admnistration, vary widely in different areas.
The way that the percentages were calculated was by using the
adj ust ed nenbershi p, which was then averaged by district.

MR. JEANS said that he calculated the ratio of non-instructional
to instructional costs state-wde, and only 23 percent of the
Anchorage School District's budget is non-instructional. Because
the state-wide requirement was an average, each district's
i ndi vi dual costs vary and thus render the requirenent
i neffectual.

8:27:30 AM

SENATE SED COW TTEE - 3- February 28, 2007



SENATOR WLKEN said that in 1997, funds allocation to the
cl assroom was dismal in many schools and there was no comon
chart of accounts. The 70 percent requirenent was and remains a
good nunber, and although the departnent says it’s unneeded it
remains an effectual guideline. H's concern is that repealing
the rule would allow schools to slip back into poor funding
all ocation; he wunderstands the need for a different way of
reporting, but the requirenment should remain.

He referenced a newspaper article showing that other states have
a simlar problemwth school funding allocation and have signed
simlar bills into | aw

8:33: 24 AM

CHAI R STEVENS said that he sensed a reluctance to do away with a
rule that appears to be working, but the commttee is not
unwi | ling to consider a new approach

He asked M. Jeans to comment on any connection between the
requi renent and the state enployee retirenment system

MR. JEANS replied that retirenent funding is generally unrel ated
to this requirenment. In the next few years, however, there wll
be a spike in retirenent funding, which counts as instructiona
funding, so sonme schools’ spending levels may be inflated
wi t hout any actually classroom i nprovenent.

He added that there has always been a chart of accounts, but
that prior to 1998 districts were not forced to follow the
gui del i nes.

8:38: 07 AM

SENATOR WLKEN said that he did not wunderstand M. Jeans
comments regarding percentage allocation, and said that schools
appear to have control over their own allocations.

MR. JEANS said that districts were mssing the requirenent not
because of state allocation but because of the way they were
spending their own funds. He referenced a paper showi ng how the
70 percent spending requirenent is calculated, and comrented
that the process is not particularly difficult.

8:40: 29 AM

SENATE SED COW TTEE -4- February 28, 2007



SENATOR DAVI S said that the requirenment has made a difference in
funding allocations and she does not want to do away with it,
but that it nmay need sone adjusting. She said she has been
hoping for other reconmendations from the school district. The
requi renent can be suspended, she suggested, and then nonitored
to see how the districts respond. She asked M. Jeans for
anot her way to inplenment the requirenent.

MR, JEANS said that the state board is asking for the repeal of
the resolution, and that they're frustrated with the demands for
wai vers from the sanme districts not neeting requirenents every
year. He said that he could develop a tiered system for systens
with difficulties, or a cap could be set for admnistrative
costs, but that wouldn't necessarily have the sane efficacy.

SENATOR HUGA NS said that ext er nal budget factors and
evaluations are two things that change a school district's
process, and while he is willing to accept part of M. Jeans'
expl anation of the frustration wth the requirenent, he finds
that ultimately it’s nore useful than not.

8:47: 36 AM

CHAI R STEVENS said that frustration is apparent all around, and
t he i ssue should be revisited in another neeting.

PJ  FORD SLACK, Superintendent of the Delta-Geely School
District, said that the NCLB act now provides an accountability
system that can take the place of the requirenent. She said that
Al aska, as a largely rural st at e, has inherently high
adm nistrative and facility costs, and if the requirenment is not
to be elimnated, it should be adjusted.

SENATOR DAVIS said that she thinks further information 1is
needed, and added that she has asked for a bill to be drafted to
spur further discussion.

SENATOR OLSON asked M. Jeans what sort of action the DEED takes
when school s do not neet the requirenent.

MR. JEANS replied that interventions are only nade when school s
do not nmeet NCLB requirenents.

SENATOR OLSON asked for the admnistrative costs of private
school s.

MR. JEANS replied that he did not know.

SENATE SED COW TTEE - 5- February 28, 2007



CHAIR STEVENS said that the issue needs to be further
consi dered, and thanked M. Jeans for his presentation. Seei ng
no further business before the conmttee, he adjourned the
nmeeting at 8:54:34 AM

SENATE SED COW TTEE - 6- February 28, 2007



